GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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Addendum No. 2
To
INVITATION FOR BID

DCAM-19-CS-IFB-0003
DHS Generators at Various Locations

Issued: September 19, 2019
This Addendum No. 2 is being issued via email and is effective as of the date shown above. Except as
modified hereby, the Invitation for Bids (“IFB”’) remains unmodified.

Item #1: The sign-in sheets and business cards from the Pre-Bid conference and Site Visit are
incorporated into this addendum as Exhibit 1.

Item #2: The last day for questions is September 26, 2019 at 4:00pm

All communications and questions in reference to this RFQ should be directed to the Point of Contact
as indicated above.

By

y ;//%/16/44/{/ ( %’/’ fon Date: 9’4’9‘ /20l
“fanklin Austin, CPPB, CPM /7 7
Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No. 2-



spusrutt SUSTAIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

* Kk &
—
—

EXHIBIT 1

[ATTACHMENT WILL APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]
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E E Simon Development & Construction Corp 1
General Contractors/Construction Management DELL LOUIS :

Roads, Commercial/Residential Constructi ' '
3 ction ' ator
& IT/Network Services Assistant £

lkeazo Okwumabua

LUTIONS
Vice President ‘ RO

B (202) 827-0660 ext. 101
' & (202) 827-0661
7600 Georgia Ave, NW Ste. #409 @ (202) 570-1296 Ei=E

Washington., DC 20012 Tol: (202) 829-3316

Fax: (202) 829-0146
Email:simondcc@simandccorp.com

www.simondccorp.com

Solving our clients’ environmental problems

Suite 603

PEER Consultants, P.C.
409 12th Street SW

Pollution, Environment, Energy & Resources

O 202.478.2060
D 202.478.2045
E purin@peercpc.com

Washington, DC 20024 = www.peercpc.com

2260 Minnesota Ave, SE
Washington, DC 20020
P 202.562.0027

F 202.370.6480
www.cc-builder.com

deli@wkmsolutions.net
WWW.wkmsolutions.net

Tanya D. Lewis

sident/Master Elecrrfci:{n .
?::t:'\r::ir DCRA Chief Electrical Inspecto!

| Navin Puri Licensed & Bonded
Finance Manager | Highwood Dr, SE
Suite B
Vain: 202-327-1701 | Washington, DC 20020

uliteelectrical.com

LT As@tr
Email: tlewis@ ail.com

Email: tanynlewiml'?@gm

iness
inority and Woman-Owned Busines

LSDBE Certified/A M

Capital View Ge.nerul Const!'uction Inc DBA 'T
Mitchell Heating and Cooling ' l—CL,ELL
EATING

* Heating 953 V St. NE

. . 0 Plpmbing o Washington ,DC 20018
C h iaramon te Ibrahim = Air andmonmg 202-621-2247
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY Alousi iy

Certified Business Enterprise

chiaramonte
A

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Certified Business Enterprise

AKBAR

CONTRACTING INC. %>~

Jalil Akbar

Owner

Tel. (301) 887-3308
jakbar@akbarcontracting.com

Project Engineer

ialousi@cc-builder.com
571.208.6131

2260 Minnesota Ave, SE
Washington, DC 20020
P 202.562.0027

F 202.370.6480
www.cc-builder.com

Tai
Pham

Assc. AIA, LEED AP BD+C, GGP
Project Development Manager

tpham@cc-builder.com
207.409.4624

1232 Simms P1. NE.
Washington, DC 20002

www .akbarcontracting.com

Direct - 202-429-5009

* Commercial Rooftops
Units BiLL JONES

Estimator/Sales

William.Jones@mitchelIheating.com

r "
Tel: 202.726.8650

Internatlonale Cell: 240.752.2588

Idouglas@jdosinternational.com

Lawrence Douglas
Construction Proj. Manager

4506 14th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20011

WOSB, MBE, SBE, CBE, DBE, LBE, LRB
Engineering PM/CMI Consultants

Project/Construction/Facilities Management

OO0

(202) 545-0127 Ext. 125 p
(202) 545-0202 f

GENERAL SERVICES, INC.

Construction Management, Engineering Consulting
Water Resource Management, Environmental Consulting

Jonathan Akinleye 3611-13 Georgia Avenue, NW
Project Engineer Washinglon, D.C. 20010
EDWOSB * CBE/LSDBE * WOMEN OWNED:

(202) 251-0392 ¢
jonathan@gsideworld.com




CBE LSZ5168062014

W Paige Industrial oo
ervices, Inc.

Brian Mclemore
Estimator

2828 10th Street NE, Washington DC, 20017
Telephone (301) 386-0877 Fax (202) 832-8884

Email: mclemoreb@paige-inc.com

www.paige-inc.com
Construction - Construction Management -

Technical Services

Dan Metzger _
Generator Sales Engineer

T 25 Loveton Circle
2
LI Sparks, MD 2115
F | D E YSTEMS 800.787.6000 | 410.7719400
POWER 2 Ext: 2552
Direct; 410.8911552
Cell: 443.605.6931

dmetzger@fidelity-ps.com
fidelitypowersystems.com
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR
DHS GENERATORS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-IFB-0003

Pre-Bid Conference
September 18, 2019

Sign-in Sheet
Name: B\"LM V(c, Lemmone Phone:
Company:___ ©ec\ey e
Email Address:_wo lemorezh & Periger - SNC . Crang
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: _ (poveral /[owbracta
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ Pw ez

Name: Sevathen Al lege Phone: 204, 548 0iV71
Company:__O¢poral S]:‘rzz:w.( Ing

Email Address: ot wide viclplegom

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed: __ L(
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ fanw

Name: A‘{i?,r;\-f g"’l + L—' Phone:_ 4% Y7 (S e
Company: & & U 1/ TOI057. <Y/ (= .

Email Address: & Syl TH CEipilsT/ Wl Witen/ & (1o

Have you registered for the Constant Coftact E-Mailing List? YES # NO o

Is your company a certified busingss enterprise? - YES e NO o

Type of services performed: Il:%‘rgﬂggz = z@d'@mﬂmd

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
CKA(J\M"J’ Voo Cearr) Congw? 7 tac . X

Name:__ Ao WwdRets Meascn Phone:fag)c} -GN

Company: ¢ o2

Email Address:_Sezen: co. A @& o X0Omea e R - ¢

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ¥

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESN. NO o

Type of services performed: _(, ¢ W \awvix©

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Y ek

Page ]_of‘j
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR
DHS GENERATORS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-IFB-0003

Pre-Bid Conference
September 18, 2019

Sign-in Sheet

Name:’Eﬁ H N o Phone: ' QL(V
Company:_Nel e [l Mo w‘é\'i\{\q\md C ;m‘: e

Email Address: ﬁj?ﬁ@:\MlﬁM | sose ./3 n\n‘{wlpp 1 l’\?-nz. e e
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E Maillnh List? YES & NO° 7{4

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: (b 'H(vfb( (.

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? & sef /A

NameZaJ’/-{\gcx%[%S Phone: 240 2S 2 25 ¥¢

Company: DS T Yo pationad

Email Address: LDC)U {\-«LS /ZD IDOS TuternaTional, com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mailing List? YES o NO ¥
Is your company a certified business enterprise YES X NO o
Type of services performed: _Con sT v To-«, a--«'i Ew Q,; LR '\"}/

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ }Pr w~—e_

Name:_| \Dm\/\{‘\r\ Alowsa Phone: ST/ 208 b2
Company:_ Claiarcwonte (@ashurction (o w\d)ami

Email Address:_{alons! ¢ cc — bud [der ¢~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO &
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES g NO o
Type of services performed: _ {paStuc Yo

I ntereste(Dn bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ¥

Name:__ ¥0N M{,} e/ Phone:;f_qq ?,) LoG - 615

Company:__ T,y 3 fewt/ Suikms s

Email Address:__dmctzqec @ Lid¢), H pPS-Com /
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES o  NO

Is your company a certified business entgrprise? K.hf(s YES o NO G/
Type of services performed: (nd Al fogint tufprs 3

Interested in bidding as a prime ‘or a subcdntractor? " sub / Vinds

Page Zofj
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR
DHS GENERATORS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-IFB-0003

Pre-Bid Conference
September 18,2019

Sign-in Sheet
Name: Uondabl Louis Phone: Q202. §2Y7, WYX Xe,
Company: (DY solutans, ) LC

Email Address:__yonde)l @ wwmselutions .ne
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO /laf‘

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 221: NO o©
Type of services performed:; G

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? e
Name:_Je),| Afbur Phone: 3¢ ~887-330%

Company:_ ARvui  Conlvadk ing 1ne
Email Address: Yafwai @ AWar cowbvading - ConA

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: NAVIN P\/ﬂl Phone:_ 202 y2% 20@
Company:_ PEER. (pnisulL TANT Pe.

Email Address:__ pyiin 2 péefcoC - com v

Have you register‘ed for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES &, NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ; NO o

Type of services performed: £ QUIIM L KT SVPL) g7—

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___Suf

Name: } AN e Léa’/ & Phone:

Company: “TRY LT.TE E jectrical Soruicqg S, L(C

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o 0 "
Is your company a certified busjness enterprl se? YES NO o

Type of services performed: E‘Q{ﬂ ALl ;—Q G Lo @L,—Dﬁ s Cq Mf)ﬁm\j
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P&L [ e @

Page iotL
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR
DHS GENERATORS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-1FB-0003

Pre-Bid Conference
September 18, 2019

Sign-in Sheet
Name:_WZEAzn (CAAU AL Phone: 207 =524 - Y L
Company: 51 MM BEVELLPWENT 2 ConsTRVieToN CokE.
Email Address:_ 1 ¢ p hKC L @ Sinidn Aecoe @ Corn
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ¥ NO o
Type of services performed: C=ENERPA O CoNST

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ {£\w\E

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page Liof‘i





